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ADDENDUM ONE 
TO THE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

FOR GROW JOB SERVICES 
RFP CMD #16-03 

 
 

This is Addendum One to the GROW Job Services Request for Proposals (RFP CMD 
#16-03), which was released on May 23, 2016.  
 
Part One of this Addendum contains the answers to the questions that were submitted 
prior to and during the Proposer’s Conference held on June 2, 2016.  Part Two of the 
Addendum contains portions of the RFP that have been revised.   
 
The information contained in this Addendum One supersedes any related information 
previously provided.   
 

The Addendum will be posted on the following websites: 
 

http://dpss.lacounty.gov/dpss/contracts/default.cfm 
 

and  
 

http://doingbusiness.lacounty.gov/main_db.htm  
 

Proposals are due and must be received by DPSS no later than 12:00 p.m. Pacific 
Time, on June 23, 2016.  No late proposals will be accepted.   
 
Please continue to access the above-mentioned websites for updates.   
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ADDENDUM ONE 
 

PART ONE 
 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 
 
Question 1:   The table in Section 1.1, page 1 shows different information for the column 

entitled Location to be Provided By compared to a similar table in 
Technical Exhibit B-3, p. 103.  For example, on page 1, for Service Area 1, it 
shows that the contractor must provide locations in San Gabriel Valley and 
Pomona, but on page 103, Technical Exhibit B-3, the table shows that the 
contractor needs to provide a location in San Gabriel Valley only and 
locations are provided by the County in Pomona and Metro East.  Please 
clarify the discrepancies between the two tables for Regions 1 and 5. 

 
Answer 1:  Pomona is a Contractor site in Service Area 1 and Rancho Park is a Contractor 

site in Service Area 5.  Technical Exhibit B-3 has been revised to correct 
discrepancies.  Please see revised Technical Exhibit B-3 as Attachment II of this 
Addendum.   

 
Question 2: Service areas?  Are you dividing those like the Service Planning Areas 

(SPAs)? Is there a list online? 
 
Answer 2: Service Areas were not divided like the County’s SPAs for the purpose of this 

Contract.  Please refer to table in RFP Subsection 1.1 for a listing of the 6 
service areas and corresponding GR Districts/GROW sites. 

  
Question 3: Are you going to be awarding more than one contract per service area or 

just one?  
 
Answer 3: A separate Proposal must be submitted for each Service Area, and only one 

contract per Service Area will be awarded. Please refer to the RFP,  
Subsection 1.2.  

 
Question 4:  On page 14, Subsection 5.15 Recycled Bond Paper, do we need to use 

recycled paper for the proposal? 
 
Answer 4:  Yes, to the maximum extent possible. Please refer to the RFP Subsection 5.15, 

Recycled Bond Paper and Appendix C, Sample Contract, Paragraph 8.39.    
 
Question 5:  Pages 30-31, Subparagraph 7.8.9.1 Knowledge of the Service Area, in order 

to illustrate our knowledge of the Service Area and community as well as 
community agencies, can bidders include MOU’s? 

 
Answer 5:  Proposer shall use the page limit to provide a description of the Proposer’s 

knowledge of the Service Area that is to be served.  Please refer to RFP 
Subparagraph 7.8.9.1 for more detailed information.  
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Question 6: If we do attach MOUs, where will they be placed? Are these excluded from 
page count? 

 
Answer 6: See answer to question 5, and refer to RFP Subparagraph 7.8.9.1 for more 

detailed information.  
 
Question 7: Page 31, Subparagraph 7.8.9.2 Relationships within the Community, in 

order to illustrate relationships with local employers, can bidders include 
letters of support as attachments? 

 
Answer 7: Yes, proposers may submit letters of support as additional attachments to the  

4 page limit.  Please refer to RFP Subparagraph 7.8.9.2 for more detailed 
information.  

 
Question 8: Where can letters of support be placed? Will pages attached be excluded 

from page count? 
 
Answer 8: See answer to question 7, and refer to RFP Subparagraph 7.8.9.2 for more 

detailed information.      
 
Question 9:  On page 36, Subparagraph 7.8.11.1 Qualifications of Staff, number 1e, for 

client references, can we use email in lieu of facsimile numbers? 
 
Answer 9: Yes, please see revised Subparagraph 7.8.11.1, Qualifications of Staff language 

refer in Part Two of this Addendum.   
 
Question 10: On page 36, Subparagraph 7.8.11.1 Qualifications of Staff, number 1e, is 

there a standard form for required client references requested? 
 
Answer 10: There is no standard form. 
 
Question 11:  On page 36, Subparagraph 7.8.11.1, Qualifications of Staff, are job 

descriptions acceptable in lieu of resumes for this section? 
 
Answer 11: If the Contract Manager or other staff is not yet hired, the Proposer must include 

the complete job specifications for the position.  Please refer to RFP Subsection 
3.2 and Paragraph 7.8.11 for more detailed information.   

 
Question 12:  In Section 7.8.13 Proposer’s Quality Control Plan (page 38), under “The 

following factors may be included in the plan,” you list “Samples of forms 
to be used in monitoring”. Do the Sample Forms count as part of the 3 
page limit?  Or are the Sample Forms in addition to the 3 page limit? 

 
Answer 12: The Sample Forms will be considered additional attachments to the 3 page limit 

for the Quality Control Plan.   
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Question 13: On page 43, Paragraph 7.9.5 Supplemental Schedule, I see that South 
Special is not on the list, I am unsure about the Supplemental Schedule 
and if that would be applicable to South Special.    

 
Answer 13: Supplemental Schedules are to be submitted only for sites in which the County 

provides the space.  A Supplemental Scheduled is not needed for South Special 
as space is provided by the Contractor. Please refer to the table in RFP 
Subsection 1.1 for which GR Districts/GROW sites are provided by the 
Contractor or by the County. 

 
Question 14: On page 45, Subsection 7.11, third paragraph states that the files must be 

in Adobe Acrobat 7.0 format.  This version is outdated and no longer 
supported by Adobe.  Can the proposer use the latest version of Adobe 
Acrobat? 

 
Answer 14: The proposer may use the latest version of Adobe Acrobat.   
 
Question 15:  Do we need to print 2-sided copies of the business proposal?  
 
Answer 15: Although not required, we would prefer single sided copies.  Please refer to the 

RFP Subsection 7.11, Proposal Submission for other proposal submission 
information.   

 
Question 16: When is the proposal due? On page 46, Subsection 8.1, states  

June 2, 2016.   
 
Answer 16: The proposals are due no later than 12:00 P.M. on June 23, 2016.  Please see 

revised Subsection 8.1, Selection Process language in Part Two of this 
Addendum.   

 
Question 17:    In Subsection 8.5 Cost Proposal Evaluation Criteria, when you talk about 

local SBE Preference, if you are a subcontractor to a prime contractor, will 
that be taken into consideration in the evaluation process? 

 
Answer 17: The preferences do not apply to Subcontractors and therefore are not applicable 

to proposals. 
 
Question 18: Required Forms- D-1 - D-20: Forms are not available in Word format, can 

we get the Word version? 
 
Answer 18: These forms are not available in Word format at this time.   
 
Question 19:  On page 242, Appendix D, Form D-7, do government agencies need to 

complete and turn in Form D-7 with their proposal? 
 
Answer 19: For government agencies, please also submit Appendix D, Request for local 

SBE Preference Program Consideration and CBE Firm/Organization Information 
Form D-7.  
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Question 20: On page 254, D-14 Form, Employee Benefits, do we complete the form as a 

generic form? How do we complete it? Do we complete one for each staff? 
 
Answer 20: Yes, the D-14 Employee Benefits form may be completed as a generic sample 

form, a copy does not have to be completed for every employee.   
 
Question 21: Can I find out if there are incumbents in Service Area 2? Can I get a list of 

incumbents providing these services? 
 
Answer 21: The following are the four current contractors and corresponding Service Areas:  
 
 Jewish Vocational Area - Service Areas 3 and 6 
 Los Angeles County Office of Education (LACOE) – Service Area 4 
 Managed Career Solutions, Inc. – Service Areas 1 and 5 
 Weingart Center Association – Service Area 2 
 
Question 22: Is there a yearly projected budget countywide for this RFP? 
 
Answer 22: Disclosing the estimated projected budget for this solicitation may discourage 

cost-effective strategies and competition based on price.  Part of the objective of 
this RFP is for the County to engage in cost-effective endeavors to achieve 
potential savings.  Therefore, Cost Proposals for each Service Area must 
demonstrate that the proposed costs are realistically based on reasonable costs 
specific to this Contract.  Please refer to RFP Subsection 7.9 Cost Proposal 
Format for more information.   

 
Question 23: Can I get a copy of the contracts with current contractors? 
 
Answer 23: This information is not part of this RFP.  A sample format of the current contracts 

was approved by our Board on December 3, 2013.  The adopted Board Letter 
with the sample contract can be found at the following link:   

http://file.lacounty.gov/bos/supdocs/81472.pdf  

For personalized contracts, a Public Records Act request should be submitted 
to:  

Derrick Robinson, Special Assistant  
12860 Crossroads Parkway South,  

City of Industry, CA 91746 
Email: derrickrobinson@dpss.lacounty.gov 

Phone: (562) 908-8311 
 

For more information, visit the following website:  
 http://www.lacounty.gov/government/public-information-records/submit-a-

records-request 
 
 
 

http://file.lacounty.gov/bos/supdocs/81472.pdf
mailto:derrickrobinson@dpss.lacounty.gov
http://www.lacounty.gov/government/public-information-records/submit-a-records-request
http://www.lacounty.gov/government/public-information-records/submit-a-records-request
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Question 24: Can you post the power point presentation on your website? 
 
Answer 24:  No, we do not post the power point presentation.  All official information is in 

your RFP. 
 
 
Question 25: When will the answers to our questions be posted? They will be posted in 

about a week? 
 
Answer 25: The questions and answers will be posted in Addendum One and released by 

June 16, 2016.   
 
Question 26: Any idea on extending proposal deadline? 
 
Answer 26: No.  Proposals are due by 12:00 P.M. (Local Time) on June 23, 2016.     
 
Question 27: Will there be a list of people attending this meeting with contract 

information?  
 
Answer 27: Yes, please see Attachment I for a copy of sign-in sheets.    
 
 
STATEMENT OF WORK 
 
Question 28:  Orientation still provided at DPSS site and JRT/JRY at agencies site. 

JRT/JRY orientations should be provided sites, then in another section, 
it’s still a DPSS site, I want to confirm that orientations are still conducted 
at DPSS sites and JRT/JRY are conducted at contractor sites.   

 
Answer 28: Per SOW, Paragraph 6.1.1, Facilities; County shall provide necessary space to 

conduct Orientation.  Please refer to the table in the RFP Subsection 1.1 for 
information on which JRT/JRY sites are provided by County or Contractor.   

 
Question 29: How many referrals or clients to JRT and Orientations? Please provide 

range in volume of clients?  
 
Answer 29: Please see Attachment III, Technical Exhibit B-4, Page 1 for the number of 

referrals to JRT. 
Please also see Attachment III, Technical Exhibit B-4, Page 2 with new table 
that provides the GROW Orientation Data for Fiscal Year 2014-15.  The table 
includes the number of individuals scheduled, showed/attended and those who 
completed Orientation. 
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Question 30:  Please provide historical data for the Quarterly Job Placement Rate broken 
out by GROW Service Area for the past two years. 

 
Answer 30:  This information is not part of this RFP. To obtain the information via a Public 

Records Act request, please submit it to: 
 

 
Derrick Robinson, Special Assistant  
12860 Crossroads Parkway South,  

City of Industry, CA 91746 
Email: derrickrobinson@dpss.lacounty.gov 

Phone: (562) 908-8311 
 

For more information, visit the following website:  
http://www.lacounty.gov/government/public-information-records/submit-a 
records-request 

 
Question 31:  Please provide historical data for this measure (participants continue to be 

engaged and enrolled in the activity for the duration of the JRT/JRY 
activity), broken out by GROW Service Area and percent engaged/enrolled 
at weeks one, two, and three.   

 
Answer 31:  This information is not part of this RFP. To obtain the information via a Public 

Records Act request, please submit it to: 
 

Derrick Robinson, Special Assistant  
12860 Crossroads Parkway South,  

City of Industry, CA 91746 
Email: derrickrobinson@dpss.lacounty.gov 

Phone: (562) 908-8311 
 

For more information, visit the following website:  
http://www.lacounty.gov/government/public-information-records/submit-a-
records-request 

 
Question 32: The paragraph at the bottom of the table on Technical Exhibit B-3, 

references a Technical Exhibit C-4 for Average Monthly Orientation and 
JRT and JRY attendance by GROW Site, but there doesn’t appear to be a 
Technical Exhibit C-4.  If the reference is supposed to be Technical Exhibit 
B-4, please clarify that the average monthly orientation number is the 
same as the number scheduled for JRT attendance in the table.  If not, 
please provide the average monthly number of orientations by GROW Site. 

 
Answer 32: Technical Exhibit C-4 should be B-4. Please see revised Technical Exhibit B-3 

as Attachment II of this Addendum.   
 
 
 

mailto:derrickrobinson@dpss.lacounty.gov
http://www.lacounty.gov/government/public-information-records/submit-a%20records-request
http://www.lacounty.gov/government/public-information-records/submit-a%20records-request
mailto:derrickrobinson@dpss.lacounty.gov
http://www.lacounty.gov/government/public-information-records/submit-a-records-request
http://www.lacounty.gov/government/public-information-records/submit-a-records-request
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SAMPLE CONTRACT 
 
Question 33: On page 261, Form D-20, when we submit an application, do we need to 

have a lease in place? Is it sufficient to have a building identified? Or 
would have to have an executed lease? 

 
Answer 33: Proposers shall provide the address for office locations; however, the lease does 

not have to be finalized by the proposal submission date.   
 
Question 34:  On page 208, Appendix C, Contract Standard Exhibits, Exhibit C, Sample 

Bonus Invoice, bonus form reflects current figures for placements and not 
future figures.  Will there be a revised Sample Bonus Invoice?  

 
Answer 34:  The Sample Bonus Invoice is only a sample for the sample contract.  Once the 

contract is executed, a Sample Bonus Invoice with the correct information will be 
included. 
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PART TWO 

 
Addendum One, Part Two to the Request for Proposals, RFP CMD #16-03 shall cause the 
following revisions.  
 
1. RFP, Subparagraph 7.8.11.1, Qualifications of Staff (Proposal Section 6.1), number 1e, 

has been revised to read as follows (revision in bold). 
 
e. Three relevant client references, including the contact person’s name and current 

telephone and facsimile numbers or email addresses. 
 
2. RFP, Paragraph 7.8.15, Business Proposal Required Forms (Section 10), has been 

revised to read as follows (revision in bold). 
 
 7.8.7 Business Proposal Required Forms (Section 10) 

Proposal shall include all completed, signed, and dated forms identified in 
Appendix D - Required Forms.  

 
Form D-1  Proposer’s Organization Questionnaire/Affidavit 
Form D-2  Prospective Contractor Reference  
Form D-3  Prospective Contractor List of Contracts 
Form D-4  Prospective Contractor List of Terminated Contracts 
Form D-5  Certification of No Conflict of Interest 
Form D-6  Familiarity with the County Lobbyist Ordinance Certification 
Form D-7  Request for Local SBE Preference Program Consideration and 

CBE Firm-Organization Information  
Form D-8  Proposer’s EEO Certification  
Form D-9  Attestation of Willingness to Consider GAIN/GROW 

Participants  
Form D-10  Contractor Employee Jury Service Program Certification Form 

and Application for Exception  
(Forms 11–14  Cost Forms, shall be included in the Cost Proposal) 
Form D-15  Charitable Contribution Certification  
Form D-16  Transitional Job Opportunities Preference Application 
Form D-17  Certification of Compliance with the County’s Defaulted 

Property Tax Reduction Program  
Form D-18  Request for Disabled Veteran Business Enterprise Preference 

Program Consideration  
Form D-19  Five-Year Disclosure Summary  
Form D-20 Contractors Certification of Office Locations 
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3. RFP, Subsection 7.11, Proposal Submission, has been revised as follows (revision in 
strikethrough). 
 

 7.11  Proposal Submission 
 

Proposals for each service are to be submitted in separate sealed packages.   
 

The original Business Proposal must be typewritten using Century Gothic print, font size 
12, on 8 ½” by 11” white paper, and submitted in a three-ring binder separated by labeled 
dividers.  No erasures are permitted.  Mistakes shall be crossed out and corrections 
printed, dated and initialed.  Four hard copies, and two electronic copies on two CDs, 
containing files in Adobe Acrobat 7.0 Professional format, shall be enclosed in a sealed 
envelope or box, plainly marked in the upper left-hand corner with the name, address, and 
phone number of the Proposer and bear the words: 

 
"BUSINESS PROPOSAL FOR GROW JOB SERVICES RFP #16-03  

FOR SERVICE AREA ________" 
 

The original Cost Proposal and four copies must be submitted in a separate sealed 
package, plainly marked in the upper left-hand corner with the name, address, and phone 
number of the Proposer and bear the words: 

 
"COST PROPOSAL FOR &SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULES 

FOR GROW JOB SERVICES RFP #16-03 FOR SERVICE AREA _________" 
 

 The Proposal(s) shall be delivered or mailed to: 
 

Department of Public Social Services 
Contract Management Division  

12900 Crossroads Parkway South – East Annex, 2nd Floor 
City of Industry, CA 91746-3411 

Attn: Angelica Vicente 

It is the sole responsibility of the submitting Proposer to ensure that its Proposal is 
received before the submission deadline. Submitting Proposers shall bear all risks 
associated with delays in delivery by any person or entity, including the U.S. Mail.  
Any Proposals received after the scheduled closing date and time for receipt of 
Proposals, as listed in paragraph 2.3, RFP Timetable, will not be accepted and 
returned to the sender unopened.  Timely hand-delivered Proposals are acceptable.  
No facsimile (fax) or electronic mail (e-mail) copies will be accepted. 

 
All proposals shall be firm offers and may not be withdrawn for a period of 365 days 
following the last day to submit proposals. 

 
Until the proposal submission deadline, errors in proposals may be corrected by a request 
in writing to withdraw the proposal and by submission of another set of proposals with the 
mistakes corrected.  Corrections will not be accepted once the deadline for submission of 
proposals has passed. 
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4. RFP, Subsection 8.1, Selection Process, has been revised as follows (revision in bold). 
 
 8.1 Selection Process 
 

The County reserves the sole right to judge the contents of the proposals submitted 
pursuant to this RFP and to review, evaluate and select the successful proposal(s).  
The selection process will begin with receipt of the proposal no later than 12:00 
P.M. local time on June 23, 2016. 
 
Evaluation of the proposals will be made by an Evaluation Committee selected by 
the Department.  The Committee will evaluate the proposals and will use the 
evaluation approach described herein to select a prospective Contractor. All 
proposals will be evaluated based on the criteria listed below.  All proposals will be 
scored and ranked in numerical sequence from high to low.  The County may also, 
at its option, invite Proposers being evaluated to make a verbal presentation or 
conduct site visits, if appropriate.  The Evaluation Committee may utilize the 
services of appropriate experts to assist in this evaluation.   
 
After a prospective Contractor has been selected, the County and the prospective 
Contractor(s) will negotiate a Contract for submission to the Board of Supervisors 
for its consideration and possible approval.  If a satisfactory Contract cannot be 
negotiated, the County may, at its sole discretion, begin contract negotiations with 
the next qualified Proposer who submitted a proposal, as determined by the County.  
 
The recommendation to award a Contract will not bind the Board of Supervisors to 
award a Contract to the prospective Contractor. 
 
The County retains the right to select a Proposal other than the Proposal receiving 
the highest number of points if County determines, in its sole discretion, another 
Proposal is the most overall qualified, cost-effective, responsive, responsible and in 
the best interests of the County. 

 
5. RFP, Appendix B, Technical Exhibits, Technical Exhibit B-3, GROW Service Area and 

Projected Caseloads, has been deleted in its entirety and replaced with Attachment II. 
 

6. RFP, Appendix B, Technical Exhibits, Technical Exhibit B-4, GROW Orientation Data FY 
2014-15 table has been added as a second page to Technical Exhibit B-4.  Please refer to 
Attachment III. 

 
7. RFP, Appendix C, Sample Contract, Section 5.0, Basic Compensation,  

Subsection 5.3, has been revised as follows: 

5.3 Basic Compensation  
 
The fixed monthly fee for Orientation and Job Readiness Training as set forth in 
Exhibit B, Contractor Line Item Budgets, shall be as follows: 
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GROW SERVICE 
AREA 

ORIENTATION & 
JRT 

TOTAL MONTHLY 
FIXED FEE 

   

   

   

 
Payments for Orientation and JRT/ JRY services will be made monthly in arrears  
provided that Contractor is not in default under any provisions of the Contract and 
has submitted a complete and accurate invoice, with documentation attached, 
supporting the invoice. 

 
8. RFP, Appendix C. Sample Contract, Section 5.0, Contract Sum, Subsection, 5.9 

Unspent Funds, Paragraph 5.9.1, has been revised as follows (revision in 
bold): 

 
5.9.1 To ensure that Contractor fully utilizes County funds for contracted services, 

Contractor shall submit to DPSS Contract Management Division an Expenditure 
Report by the 31st of July following the end of each FY, as stipulated in Section 
5.10.2, regardless of whether Contractor has any unspent funds.  At the end of 
each FY, all funds paid to Contractor in excess of actual costs, for the provision of 
GROW Job Services that have been properly earned, including interest, are to be 
treated as unspent funds. 

 
9. RFP, Appendix C. Sample Contract, Section 5.0, Contract Sum, Subsection, 5.9 

Unspent Funds, Paragraph 5.9.2, has been revised as follows (revision in 
bold): 

 
  5.9.2   The unspent funds shall be returned to County within twenty (20) business days of 

notification by County of the amount due. Contractor agrees to be bound by 
applicable County disallowed cost procedures, rules and regulations, and to repay to 
County any amount which is found to violate the terms of this Contract or applicable 
provisions.  Contractor shall be responsible for tracking all Contract payments and 
expenditures for the GROW Job Services program, including submission of the 
following: 

• An Expenditure Report reflecting Contract revenues versus 
expenditures which follows standard accounting practices per Title 2 of 
the Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative 
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal 
Awards, and related OMB Guidance, shall be submitted to CMD by 
September 1st following the end of each FY and at the end of the 
contract term.   

• Upon request by County, Contractor shall provide verification of 
expenditures within two (2) business days of request, unless a different 
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timeframe is agreed upon by both parties.  The purpose of the 
Expenditure Report is to identify the amount of unspent funds.
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Appendix B – Technical Exhibits 
 

GROW Service Area and Projected Caseloads 
 

 
GROW 

SERVICE 
AREA GROW SITE JRT SITE PROVIDED BY 

August 2015 Caseload per 
GROW Site 

August 2015 Caseload 
Per GROW Service Area 

1 
San Gabriel Valley Contractor  2,759 

7,784 Pomona Contractor 1,498 
Metro East County 3,527 

2 
Civic Center Contractor  2,148 

7,183 
Metro Special County 5,035 

3 
San Fernando Contractor  2,734 

6,613 
Lancaster Contractor  3,879 

4 
Southwest Special County 5,293 

15,840 South Central County 1,997 
South Special Contractor  8,550 

5 
Rancho Park Contractor 3,079 

5,469 
Wilshire Special Contractor  2,390 

6 
Glendale Contractor  1,593 

2,615 
Pasadena Contractor  1,022 

  TOTAL   45,504 45,504 

Note:  This chart reflects the total number of participants in the GROW caseload as of August 2015.  Refer to Exhibit B - Technical Exhibit 
B-4 for Average Monthly Orientation and JRT and JRY attendance by GROW Site.  Participants will be assigned to Orientation and JRT/JRY 
based on an established limit that can be accommodated in the class. 
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